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The Marriott family owned several hundred acres of farmland near
Harwood during the mid-19th century. The house, built before

1860, is located at the top of a hill north east of Harwood.

The elevation is 207 feet, the highest in that section of the county.

The structure is frame, two stories high, sheathed in white-
painted horizontal siding. It has a typical double-parlor, side
hall plan but has undergone some major alterations including the
addition of a new porch and enlargement of the front room windows.

The house is surrounded by large evergreen trees. Most of the
Marriott farmland has been sold and part of it has become the
Harwood Estates subdivision located to the north of the house.

The 1860 county map shows a house in the location of Marriott Hill,

as owned by B.W. Marriott. B.W. Marriott is listed in the 1850
and 1860 censuses as owner of approximately 500 acres and 30 slaves.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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becoming subdivided and developed.

As seen from the exterior, the house at Marrijott Hill is a well
preserved example of a moderately well-to-do farmer's dwelling of the
mid 19th century in Anne Arundel County, Maryland. Whereas some of its
pnterjor has been substantially altered, enough of its vernacular
character remains to offer one a glimpse of the domestic Tifestyle
of a middle class farmer. Research into the land surrounding the house
indicates that in 1867, the farm contained 609 acres. Presently, the
owner retains 18 acres. However, a large lot subdivision abuts the
northern edge of the property and the nejghboring lands are rapidly
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The house at Marriott Hill is located on the east siue of Sizte Route 2,
3/4 mile north of the junction of route 2 and Harwood Road. The house, a
double parlor, double end chimney, side hall frame farmhouse, faces west and
is set in a grove of maples and evergreens on the highest hill in the 13
square mile area of the Rhode River Watershed. The house is of a style that
is typical of a moderately well-to-do farmer in 19th century Anne Arundel
County. The house deviates slightly from the norm with its two bay first
floor design and its three bay second floor design. Two dormer windows light
the third floor on the west side. Most of the windows contain six over six
sashes except for several four over two sa%hes in the kitchen wing. The kitchen
wing, located to the north of the central section, contains a two bay west
facade and a two bay dormered second floor. A two foot high red brick foundation
surrounds the exterior walls of the kitchen wing. On the north side of the
kitchen wing is a modern brick chimney, a replacement of an original broad-based
brick chimney. On the south side of the house, on the gable end, is an origin¥]l
red brick chimney. Marks on the siding to the east of this chimney indicate that
another end chimeey was removed. Two new windows replaced the two fireplaces
in the old chimney. The wood siding is painted white and of narrow width. The
window blinds are not original nor are the roof shingles, which are mofilern asbestos.
On the west facade of the central three story section is a wide porch with three
non-original round columns. The origimal square columns can be found on the
east porch.

There is a two bay design on the east facade. A long, narrow screened porch
extends across the entire east facade. The third floor gabled roofline
has been considerably altered by the additon of a large stair dormer on the
north side of the east front. The dormer contains a three-ptice ribbon window.
The east side of the kitchen wing is obscured on the first floor by the fore-mentioned
porch and the gabled roof is extended with a kicker but has no dormer windows.

The thirty foot side hall is entered on the west through a handsome six paneled
door with side lights and single transom.This hall is about eight feet wide ~and
has a door on the east side. The focal point of the hall and the interior of the
nouse is the sman  stairway which rises from the rear half of the hall. It is
an easy staircase with low risers and a landing with a window four steps below the
second floor and another landing enroute to the third floor. The stair banister
is finely rubbed cherry and the balusters are plain, round oak. The step-ends
are not decorated and the woodwork surrounding the stairway is very plain. However,
it is an airy, uvpen starrway with right angle turns and Chesapeake Bay views from
the landing windows.

To the south of the side hall is one of two parlors. It is about fifteen
feet square and contains a modern replacement of the original fireplace on the
center of the south wall. The west wall formerly contained one window. In the
1830's the present owners replaced it with a triple window. At the same time,
they removed the entire partition bewteeen the parlor and the hall. The dining
room or east parlor can be entered from the hall or the west parlor. A new window
lights the south wall where an old fireplace had been previous to the 1930's
wnen the Starlings bought it. The ficors in this section are modern strip oak.
There 8 e (et wrone. on the doorways. There is very little original woodwork
remaining 1n the house because most of the walls were built out by the Starlings
to allow room for a .wcentral heating system. There are a few scraps of extremely
plain corner block doorframes in the cantral section. The second floor contains
two large bedrooms with their origindl floors but without théir fireplaces, which
viere removed in 1939. There is a small room over the front door which is now a

bathroom. The steirway continues to the third floor where there are twg bedrooms.



Examination of the lower one and one half story kitchen wing reveals that

the original kitchen had a large fireplace on thehorth wall and a steep open
stairwag on the center of the east wall. Both have been removed. The kitchen
was originally rectangular. It is now square due to the additon of a new
pantry and bathroom. At the top of the steep steps, these steps now

being a pull-down stair, are two small dormered rooms. These rooms have simple
original woodwork, floors, windows, and plastering.

Most of the house is built slightly above the ground, but with no cellar.
In 1939, the present owner had a small cellar dug under the east half of the
c-ntral section of the house.

The shady lawn, approximately one and one half acres in size, is enclosed
by a white board fer.ze. EXtensive landscaping includes mature shrubs,fruit
trees, maples, and evergreens. To the east of the house stands a one story and
attic frame meat house. The building retains most of its original framing but
its shingles and clapbsrds were replaced by the Starlings. To the southeast of
the house, at the edge of the lawn, is the site of an in-ground ice pit. To
the east of the lawn is the site of an old ice pond. At the southwest co ner
of the lawn is the site of a row of wooden outbuildings, that were in ramshackle
condition in the 1930's and torn down. One building, however, the old corn crib,
was saved and moved to a spot several hundred feet to thenorth of the Tswn.

To the west of the corn crib is an old tobacco barn, Tocated a few feet to the
north of a spring. On the east side of the corn crib is a 35 year old wagon
shed and to the east of this shed is the site of an old tenant house, which
was removed in the 19¢C's. A11 of the outbuildings are in good repair.

In 1865, Bushrod W. Marriott owned the farm and 609 acres surrounding it.
The 609 acre farm contained parts of Mary's Mount, Taylor's Choice, Yaylor's
Purchase, and Taylor's Hole. It also contained part of a tract of land
called Hooker's Purchase which was resurveyed in 1705 by Thomas Larkin, a
surveyor in the employ of Mrs. Richard Harwood. In 1867, after the death of
Bushrod Marriott, his heirs divided the farm into three parts containing
211 with the house, 213, and 185.5 acres. Later generations divided these
parcels many more times. The Starlings, who bought the farm in 1938 with
156 acres have retained only about 18 acres with the house. The rest has
been divided into a Targe lot subdivision and called "Harwo.d Estates".







































